Mueller, Stephen D - DNR

From: Mueller, Stephen D - DNR

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 10:15 AM

To: Greg Johnson

Cc: Mueller, Stephen D - DNR

Subject: Milwaukee Die Casting BRRTS#02-41-000023 - groundwater site investigation work
plan

Good morning Greg-
Thank you for responding to our June 28, 2019 (email) comments regarding sampling for SVOCs in site groundwater and,
subsequently, accepting the Department’s request to initially sample for SVOCs, including 1,4-dioxane. We look forward

to receiving your revised Site Investigation Work Plan and will review it expeditiously. Thank you again.

Steve

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Stephen D. Mueller

Site Assessment Coordinator/Hydrogeologist
Southeast Region Headquarters

Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
2300 N. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Drive
Milwaukee, WI 53212

Phone: (414) 263-8631
StephenD.Mueller@Wisconsin.gov

=l
nr.wi.gov

£/ Y

H'ﬂ



